
 
 
 

 
 

15 Windsor Road  
 

 
 

        Year Built: 1914          Area of Lot: 20,196 sq. ft. 
 
List of Owners (with dates):           Book/Page 
06/14/1999 Alan S. Walters & Jo Ann B. Walters to Timothy W. Fulham & Lise M. Olney  13521/408 
08/01/1983 Robert W. Carlson & Ellyn G. Carlson to Alan S. Walters & Jo Ann B. Walters  6218/101 
03/23/1979 Gaynor K. Rutherford (Executor under the will of Helen W. Hodgkinson) to Robert W.  5583/508 

Carlson & Ellyn G. Carlson 
10/21/1921 Hattie Fletcher Baird to Helen W. Hodgkinson      1500/376 
06/28/1915 William C. Martin to Hattie Fletcher Baird      1314/591 
06/11/1915 Adelaide Beatrice Garritt to William C. Martin      1314/589 
 
Site of 15 Windsor Road  
02/14/1914 Isaac Sprague, Marvin Sprague & Clarence Alfred Bunker (Trustees of the Maugus Real  1278/69 

Estate Trust) to Adelaide Beatrice Garritt (4986 sq. ft.) 
03/14/1913 Isaac Sprague, Marvin Sprague & Clarence Alfred Bunker (Trustees of the Maugus Real  1242/624 

Estate Trust) to Adelaide Beatrice Garritt (15,210 sq. ft.)  
 
Additional Information:  

• 1913 Annual Town Report: Adelaide F. Garitt [sic] owns 15,210 sq. ft. of land on Livermore Road [now Windsor Road] 
($1525) 

• 1914 Annual Town Report: Adelaide B. Garitt [sic] owns a dwelling on Livermore Road ($6000) and 15,210 sq. ft. of 
land on Livermore Road ($1525).  

• 1915 Annual Town Report: Adelaide B. Garitt [sic] owns a dwelling on Livermore Road ($6000), 4986 sq. ft. of land on 
Livermore Road ($500), and 15,210 sq. ft. of land on Livermore Road ($1525).  

• No building permit exists for this property. 
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